



ANDREA HABER

MA Planning



Planning Associate

604-228-1855 ext.11 andrea@ecoplan.ca

Andrea is an associate planner at EcoPlan with professional experience in community planning, local economic development, strategic planning and community engagement. She has worked on projects for a variety of clients, including municipalities, regional districts, provincial ministries and indigenous communities. She is passionate about working towards more equitable, sustainable and healthy communities. Andrea holds a Master of Arts in Planning from the University of British Columbia and a Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Social Work from the University of Western Ontario.



EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Planning
2016, University of British Columbia

Bachelor of Social Work
2014, University of Western Ontario

Bachelor of Arts
2010, University of Western Ontario



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2015 – Present
Planning Associate,
EcoPlan
Vancouver, BC

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

North Westside Services and Community Issues Review

Client: Regional District of Central Okanagan

Dates: 2017

Thunder Bay Pedestrian and Cyclist Wayfinding Strategy Engagement Support

Client: City of Thunder Bay

Dates: 2017

Area "F" OCP

Client: Regional District of Okanagan Similkameen

Dates: 2017

Comprehensive Community Planning Toolkit

Client: Nishnawbe Aski Development Fund

Dates: 2017

Local Economic Development Tools Modified for Indigenous BC

Client: Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

Dates: 2017

Economic Development Strategy

Client: City of Abbotsford

Dates: 2016 - 2017

Regional Growth Strategy Monitoring and Evaluation

Client: Regional Districts of North Okanagan, Central Okanagan, and Okanagan-Similkameen

Dates: 2015 - 2017

Economic Development Service Delivery Models Selection

Client: Village of Cumberland

Dates: 2016

Public Consultation and Community Relations Services

Client: Metro Vancouver, Liquid Waste and Water Services

Dates: 2015 - 2017

**ANDREA
HABER**

Planning Associate



CONTACT

604-228-1855 ext.11
andrea@ecoplan.ca
www.ecoplan.ca

Leading by Example - Council Toolkit

Client: First Nations Health Authority

Dates: 2016 - 2017

Strategic Planning Support Toolkit for Local Economic Development

Client: Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

Dates: 2016 - 2017

Public Art and Design in Small, Medium and Large Scale Municipal Infrastructure

Client: Metro Vancouver

Dates: 2015 - 2016

Regional Economic Partnership Initiative

Client: Squamish Lillooet Regional District

Dates: 2015 - 2017

Experience the Gulf Islands: Inter-island Tourism Strategy

Client: Capital Regional District

Dates: 2016

Strategic Development Plan for Tourism in Arxan, Inner Mongolia

Client: ERTC Consulting Company

Dates: 2016

Town of Oliver Official Community Plan Update

Client: Town of Oliver

Dates: 2016

Electoral Area 'D-1' OCP Update

Client: Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen

Dates: 2015 - 2016

SELECT AWARDS

AICP 2015 Student Project Award - Contribution of Planning to Contemporary Issues

Climate Change Adaptation Planning in Bulacan, Philippines

